

ELDRIDGE/WEST OAKS Super Neighborhood Council Meeting Draft Minutes October, 2011

The meeting of the Eldridge/West Oaks Super Neighborhood Council (EWOSNC) was called to order at 7:05 PM by President Doug Parish.

I. Speaker Council Member Oliver Pennington.

Mr. Pennington spoke of the drainage credit and the various things citizens can do when changes in property or change of ownership. All can be found on the city of Houston's web site.

He also spoke about the still water conservation which is even addresses to water Sunday and Thursday and odd addresses to water Saturday and Wednesday.

Also, he spoke of the High Density Ordinance.

Mr. Pennington let us know of the paving that is going to occur on N Eldridge from Memorial to I 10.

Council Member Pennington also stated that he is running for his seat on City Council, District G again and stressed the good work he has done and his involvement with the community.

II. Guest Introductions

Mr. Clyde Bryan, who's running for City Council, District G against Oliver Pennington.

Mr. Bryan spoke that he has lived in Briar hills for 15 years and is a 3rd generation Houstonian and has served in various committees around the area.

He stated some points from his campaign:

- A. Protect property rights.
- B. Establish a regional crime lab to process HPD's 15,000 untested rape kits.
- C. Prevent future taxes on churches, schools and non-profits.

III. Old Business

A. Approve September minutes— Minutes and By Law amendment were approved.

B. Committee reports:

1. Security (Bob Sumicek)

Bob Sumicek was not present, no report was given.

2. SNAP/Infrastructure (Judy Thompson)

Ms. Thompson announced that will attend a SNAP Workshop given by the City of Houston.

All SNAP requests due Jan 13.

She is also happy to report that all CIP for street repair has been done.

3. Beautification (Diane Guillerman) Ms. Guillerman announced that Alief will have a recycling day Oct 15 at the Crump Athletic Stadium 4214 Cook Rd. They will be accepting computers, computer components VCRs and other electronic equipment.

4. Flooding and Drainage Committee (Billie Long)

Nothing to report.

5. Legislative (Doug Parrish) No report

6. Speakers Committee (Maria Galitos) Suggestions were made to invite the new police captain and the IRS about turning the SN into a non-profit.

Next Meeting – Wednesday, November 9, 2011 – at 7:00 pm (AC Classroom of Eagle's Trace Retirement Community).